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To:  The Public Service Commission of Utah 
From:  The Committee of Consumer Services 
   Michele Beck, Director 
   Cheryl Murray, Utility Analyst 
   
Copies To: PacifiCorp 
   David Taylor, Manager, Regulation 
    
  The Division of Public Utilities 
   Phil Powlick, Director 

Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
David Thomson, Technical Consultant 
Brenda Salter, Utility Analyst 
 

Date:  April 15, 2009 
Subject: Rocky Mountain Power’s Deferred Tax Normalization Method, Docket No. 

09-035-03. 
 
 
On April 14, 2009 the Division of Public Utilities requested that the Commission set a 

date for a Technical Conference regarding Rocky Mountain Power’s recommendation to 

change the deferred tax normalization method from 40 percent normalization to full 

normalization.  The Division had previously inquired about the Committee’s availability 

for the week of May 18 and the first week of June and at that time both weeks were 

acceptable to us.  Subsequent to that conversation the Committee’s consultant on this 

issue has become aware of a scheduling conflict that cannot be changed.  Therefore, 

the Committee respectfully requests that the Technical Conference in this matter be 

scheduled for the first week of June rather than the week of May 18. 
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